



## Chandra B

Graphic & Advertising

I'm 24 years old Freelance Designer from Indonesia currently based in Jakarta. I love everything that has to do with Logo design, Branding & Advertising, web design, Packaging, Industrial design and I have a knowledge of typography.

I have 2 years of experience working as a freelance and 18 month working on an office, and I'm ready to work! I love working with people, especially if they have the same passion I have for what they do.

Why don't we work together? Go to see why I am the man you need to hire!

You can check my work on Pinterest [Agustine Chan.](#)

### Profile

Jl. Gang keluarga,  
Kos Sari Indah Lt. 1 no. 5  
Jakarta, Indonesia.  
[agustinechan088@gmail.com](mailto:agustinechan088@gmail.com)  
0899 6591 769

### Education

- St. Bellarminus II Senior High School  
From 2007-2009
- DKV Bina Nusantara Univ  
From 2010-2013

## WORK EXPERIENCE

2

Years

Graphic Design.  
Freelance

From April 2012 to Nov 2013

11

Month

Advertising.

Warna Warni Advertising

From December 2013 to Nov 2014

7

Month

Ux Designer  
Ajita Company

From February 2015 until August

## DESIGN SKILLS

### 01 Computer

Adobe Photoshop  
Adobe Illustrator  
Adobe Premier  
Adobe After Effects



### 02 Knowledge

Grid & Layout.  
Good sense for typography.  
Color theory knowledge.  
Image editing.  
Interface Design.

## LANGUAGE SKILLS



# Starcloud

Re-Design Website

When I worked at the Pt. Ajita Indonesia, I got re-branding project Telkomsigma Starcloud website.

Starcloud want the website use illustrations to communicate.

## Project Preview



# Filp Flop

Birthday Event

Flip Flop is a small Japanese restaurant that wants to make a special promo on his birthday.

They want visual cute and unique for the special promo. And its design will be applied to the three media, brochures, xbanner, and banners.

## Project Preview

